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Dear Madam

Reinforcement to the North Shropshire Electricity Distribution Network -
EN020021

Planning Act 2008

SP Manweb Plc

Further to SP Manweb’s submission regarding Deadline 5 on 27" June, SP
Manweb has continued discussions with the Canal & River Trust, and this has
resulted in very minor changes to the Construction Environmental Management
Plan included in last week’s submission and a signed Statement of Common
Ground. | would be grateful if you can accept the following documents as late
submissions.

¢ Revised Construction Environmental Management Plan (Clean and
Tracked Changes versions; see changes to Paragraph 1.20.16) as
agreed with Canal & River Trust; and

e Signed Statement of Common Ground with Canal & River Trust

SP Manweb considers the above latest submissions and those of interested
parties in preceding deadlines demonstrate the very good progress made in
resolving various outstanding matters raised in the DCO Examination. SP
Manweb is continuing this good progress in reaching agreement with Interested
Parties and anticipates further agreed positions in July.

In response to the Examining Authority’s Rule 17 and Rule 13 letter sent on 12"
June, | can therefore confirm that SP Manweb is in agreement with the
Examining Authority’s proposal to close the Examination earlier than the
published timetable shortly after Deadline 7 on 31 July.
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Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. | would be
grateful if you could confirm receipt of these documents.

Yours faithfully

Steven Edwards
Land & Planning
SP Energy Networks, for and on behalf of SP Manweb





